NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES'DEPARTMENT

BILL RICHARDSON _ / Mark E. Fesmire, P.E.
Governor R4 : Director
; y R 0il Co tion Divisi
Jga:i:;a;elc’mr:rl;op _ September 22? 2004 - onservation Division

Burlington Resources Oil & Gas Company, L. P.
c/o W. Thomas Kellahin

P. O. Box 2265

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2265 -

~Re:  Division Administrative Application Reference No. pSE. &5@4
Burlington Resources Oil & Gas Company, L.P. for an exception to the well location
requirements [Rule 7 (a) (1)] provided within the “Special Rules and Regulations for the
Basin-Fruitland Coal Gas Pool,” as promulgated by Division Order No. R-8768, as
amended, to drill its EPNG Com. “C” Well No. 100-T YAPI-No=30:645-31874P as a non-

16.

Dear Mr. Kellahin:

Per your e-mail sent Tuesday morning, September 21, 2004 (see copy attached), the subJ ect
apphcatlon is hereby withdrawn and is being returned to you.

Sincerely,

Michael E. Stogner
Engineer/Hearing Officer

MS/mes

cc:  <New Mexico Oil Conservation Division — Aztec
New Mexico State Land Office — Santa Fe )
J. Scott Hall, Legal Counsel for T. H. McElvain Oil and Gas Limited Partnership — Santa Fe
Joni Clark, Regulatory Specialist - Burlington Resources Oil and Gas Company, L. P. - Farmington

Oil Conservation Division * 1220 South St. Francis Drive * Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone: (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462 * http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us
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Stogner, Michael

‘From: Thomas Kellahin [kellahin@earthlink.nef]
Sent:  Tuesday, September 21, 2004 10:26 AM
To: Michael E. Stogner

Cc: Alan Alexander; Scott Hall

Subject: NSL-EPNG Com C #100T (FC)

Re: EPNG Com C #11T FC)
595 feet FNL and 670 feet FWL,
Section 16, T32N, R10W, San Juan County

Dear Mr. Stogner:

-In résponse-to the the objection filed by T. H. McElvain Oil & Gas LTD (Scott Hall, Esq.), Burlington has. re-
-investigated this well site and with difficult will be able to relocate it to a standard well location. Accordlngly, on ..
behalf of Burlington, please withdrawal Burlington’s administrative. application.

Regards, Tom Kellahin

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email
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HAND-DELIVERED 911?15 m@ NN '@:lmvs
Mr. Michael Stogner u@,gm ém’@ gu 18 s 02z1 L
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division HeAtssugy o ;

. . [
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

Re:  Application of Burlington Resources Oa Fflay o T {niptrative
Approval of Unorthodox Gas Well Location ‘- -
EPNG Com C #100T (FC)

595° FNL, 670’ FWL, Section 16, T—32—N R-10-W, San Juan County
Dear Mr. Stogner:

. ~ This firm represents T. H. McElvain Oil and Gas Limited Partnership, an interest owner in
‘Section 9, T32N, R10W, adjoining the spacing unit referenced above. Please be advised that T. H.
‘McElvain Oil and Gas Limited Partnership objects to the unorthodox well location proposed by

- Burlington and requests that the matter be set for hearing before one of the Division’s examiners.

Very truly yours,
MILLER STRATVERT P.A.
A3 e el
J. Scott Hall
JSH/glb _ '
cc (via facsimile): Thomas Kellahin, Esq.

Denise Greer

LAW OFFICES

FARMINGTON

ALBUQUERQUE LA s
(505) 326-4521 (505) 5232481

(505) 842-1950




